

RUMBLINGS



Volume 19- Number 9

February 2020

March 11, 2020
Meeting at Maple Leaf
Restaurant,
McFarland
6:30 pm.

March 15, 2020 Auto Jumble Swap Meet Wheaton, IL

> April 18, 2020 Ladies Day Dawn Farris house 12:00 -???

April 18, 2020 Tech session Andy Oie place

June 6, 2020 Cars on State

June 21, 2020 Sussex Car Show



From the Prez:

Hi All, It appears that winter is losing its grip on our part of the state. Soon we all be able to hit the roads again.

I know you are all busy out in your garages getting your car/s ready to roll. If getting your car ready has turned out to be a longer term project don't worry just bring your family car.

See yaa soon!

Ray Teschke, Pres. MBCG

Minutes of the Meeting February 12, 2020 By Shirley Smith

The meeting started at 6:35 with 18 people in attendance. We met Steve and Debbie Lea. Welcome!

The secretary's report was read. Treasurer Dave Nordby said that the dues for the club are due. \$20.00 per family and if you have joined since August your dues are paid until next year. Paid some bills but still have monies in the bank. Vice President Dave Griffith talked about Cars on State, June 6th. More coming when it gets closer. Autojumble in Wheaton, IL on March 15th. If you would like to go let Jay know. Some members do go down for this. Sussex Car show is Father's Day, June 21st. Let Dave know if you would like to plan a summer drive, starting on June 10th, July 8th and August 12. Web Master Ray Teschke said that the dates will be put on the website. Check for upcoming events. If you have cars/parts for sale they can go on there too. Pictures of our cars or events are also welcome.

Old Business: Thanks to Steve and Karen Tobison for hosting the annual Christmas party. Sounds like they want to host next year too.

New Business: Dawn Farris will be hosting the Ladies Day this year at her home in Stoughton on April 18th. We'll start about noon and go until ???

Andy Oie said that he would host a tech session on April 18th. He would be putting in a fuel pump. More coming at the next meeting as to where it will be.

This coming Fall Tour that will be hosted by the Austin Healey Club will be going to Door County. Information was sent to everyone as to hotel and things to do.

Election of officers: Re-election of officers. President- Ray Teschke, Vice President- Dave Griffith, Treasurer- Dave Nordby. The position of Secretary/Newsletter Editor was open as Shirley Smith is stepping down. After some discussion Will Daehler/Kaye Gmur will be the new Secretary's. Everyone was voted on and unanimously voted into office.

A plaque was presented to Shirley for the work of Secretary that she had done for the last few years. Also Tom and Shirley were presented mugs with their names and the club logo on them for planning the clubs last 5 Fall Tours. They are stepping down and hoping that in 4 years someone else will be able to take on the position.

Will Daehler said that there is some upcoming dates of car things to do. May 2nd there is a Hill Climb in New Glarus. National Triumph meeting is in Galena, IL September 1-4. Friends of Triumph is in Ohio this year. More information and dates, times will be coming in future meetings.

Meeting was closed at 7:35.

Shirley

Note from Shirley

I want to thank Ray and Sarah Teschke for the plaque that was presented to me for my position of Secretary/Newspaper Editor for the last few years. It will be hung up with pride that I have contributed to a very caring club. Tom and I will use our cups with pleasure knowing that we had a lot of friends that enjoyed our tours. We know we did and talk about the tours and the friends often. We are planning on staying in the club and being as active as we can, going on the tours, car shows and drive, just not doing some of the work. We are willing to "help", as some times the support is needed.

Bless you all and thanks for letting us be involved in the club.

Shirley and Tom

For Sale

Dave & Nancy Spearing are moving from Portage to Sun Prairie. Nancy told Dave he needs to sell his Road & Track magazine collection which is from 1966 to 1995. If interested contact Dave at 608-617-2381